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(THRD LOK SABHA)
i—inirsdtiction dnd Proeediite
1, the  Chairman of the Committee of Privileges, zléving_ been
authorised to submit the report on their behalf, presefit thiy report
to the House on the matters arising out. of the rifé erencé! back of
their Fourth Report by the House on the 15th April, 1966.

2. The Comittilttee of Privileges (1985-86) condideted the ratter
at tHeir sitting held on the 25th ptil, 1968.

3. As the term of that Committee was to.expire on the 30th April,
1966, that Committee, at their sitting held on the 28th April, 1966,
decided? that since they would not be able to finalise their report
béfors the expiry of their tetm, all the relevant* papefs on the matter
gioxﬂd be thade dvailable to the hew Committee for report to the

ouise.

4. The Committee for 1966-67 was constituted with effect from
the 1st May, 1966 and they considered the draft report and adopted
it at their sitting held on the 3rd May, 1966

II—Facts of the Case

- 5.-On the 14th April, 1966, Dr. Rant Manohar Lohia, M.P., sought
to raise a question in the House regarding omission of certain pas-
sages from the Note of Sardar Kapur Singh appended to the Fourth
Report of the Committee of Privileges (in Shri Madhu Liniaye’s
case), presented to the House on the 30th March, 1966. During the
proceedings in the House, a suggestion was made that the matter
might be discussed by the Speakbr at a meeting of the Leaders of
wé%riolt{xs Groups in Lok Sabha. The suggestion was accepted by the
yeaker.

6. A fn’éetin%bf the Speaker with the Leéaders of the various
Groups in Lok S&bha was, accordingly, held on the sime day, viz. the
14th Aptil, 195& at 16.00 houts dt which inter alia the' following de:
cisions were tdken: —

“2. The question re: the .inclusion of the written statement
submitted by Shri Madhu Limaye, M. P., ahd the oral
evidence given by him before the Committee in the Fourth
Report of the Committee of Privileges presented to the
House on the 80th March, 1966 was also ¢dnsidered and it
was decided that the matter be referred back to the Com-
mittee of Priviléges to consider this as also the gmitted
passages from the Minute of Sardar Kapur Singh appended
to the Report. :

1 1. S. Deb. dt. 15-4-66.

' Stk Report cf the Comgittee of Privileges (Third Lok Sabhh); presentéd
the House on the 3cth April, 1966, . . ) P ‘ to



8. It was also decided that the Leader of the House should
make a motion in the House on the 15th April, 1966 re-
ferring the Fourth Report of the Committee of Privileges
back to the Committee.”

7. The following motion was then moved by the Leader of the
House (Shri Satya Narayan Sinha) and adopted by the House on the
15th April, 1966:

“That the Fourth Report of the Committee of Privileges pre-
sented to the House on the 30th March, 1966 be referred
back to the Committee.” /

8. As regards the appending of the written statement submitted
by Shri Madhu Limaye, M.P., and the oral evidence given by him
before the Committee of Privileges, to the Fourth Report of the Com-
mittee, the following decision was taken by the Committee at their
sitting held on the 21st March, 1966: —

“The Committee decided that the written statement submitted
by Shri Madhu Limaye, M. P., and the oral evidence given
by him before the Committee earlier need not be appended
to the report of the Committee.”

[Fourth Report of Committee of Privileges (Third Lok Sabha), page
15, para 3]

This matter was again brought before the Committee on the 7th
April, 1966, on receipt of a letter from Shri Madhu Limaye, M. P.,
requesting for reconsideration by the Committee of their earlier de-
cision. e Committee, however, decided that Shri Madhu Limaye
might be informed that since the Fourth Report of the Committee
had already been presented to the House, the Committee were no
longer seized of the matter.

III—Findings of the Committee

9. The question whether the evidence, oral or written, given
before the Committee should be appended to the Report of the Com-
mittee, is decided by the Committee in pursuance of the provisions
of Rule 275 (1) of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business
in Lok Sabha (5th Ed.) read with Direction 70(2) of the Directions
by the Speaker. In the past also the Committee of Privileges have
decided not to append to their Reports, the evidence, oral or written,
given before the Committee [for example: (i) Eighth Report (2nd
Lok Sabha), Minutes dt. 18.2.1859, page 12, para 3; (ii) Eleventh Re-
port (2nd Lok Sabha) Minutes dt. 17-11-1960, page 6, para. 5].

"10. In Shri Madhu Limaye’s case (Fourth Report), the Com-
mittee, in view of the subsequent statement® made by Shri Madhu
Limaye, M.P. when he appeared before the Committee on the 18th
March, 1966, expressing regrets for the impugned statements made b
him in his Writ Petition filed before the Circuit Bench of the Punja
High Court, did not consider it necessary to append his earlier

® Reproduced at page 6, para 19 of the Fourth Report; Ses also Minutes dt.
18-3-66 at page 14, para 3, bid,



lengthy written statement and the oral evidence given by him before
ithe Committee, to their Report on that case./Since \Shri Madhu
Limaye and some other Members have re%uested that the said
‘written statement and the oral evidence of Shri Madhu Limaye
'should be made available to the House, the Committee have no objec-
tion to the same being reproduced in the Appendix to this Report,
and this may be deemed to be a part of the Fourth Report of the
-Committee presented to the House on the 30th March, 1966.

11. As regards the omission of certain passages from the Note of
‘Sardar Kapur Singh appended to the Fourth Report of the Com-
_mittee, it may be stated that the Chairman of a Committee can omit

or expunge words, phrases or expressions which in his opinion are
unparliamentary, irrelevant or otherwise inappropriate, from the
Note given by a Member for being appended to the Report of the
" Committee (vide Direction 91 of the Directions by the Speaker).

12. The Committee have carefully perused the two impugned
pparagraphs Nos. 7 and 9 which had been omitted by the Chairman
from the Note of Sardar Kapur Singh appended to the Fourth
Report. The Committee, after considering the tone, tenor and con-
tent of the said paragrapfls, are of the opinion that the decision of the
Chairman to omit the said paragraphs from the Note of Sardar Kapur
Singh was justified and in conformity with the rules and practice of
the House. The Committee, therefore, feel that no further action in
respect thereof is necessary/

3. V. KRISHNAMOORTHY RAO,
Chairman,
Committee of Privileges.

NEw DeLHI; ' )
The 3rd May, 1968. Co . o



MINUTES
I;.
First. Sitting.
New Delhi, Manday, the 25th: April, 1966:
The Committee met from 15.00 to 16.05 hours.
PRESENT
CHRAIRMAN:
Shri 8. V. Krishnamoorthy Rao.
MEMBERS.
2. Shri N. C. Chutterjee
3. Shri Nihar Ranjan Laskar
5. Shri C. R. Pattabhi Raman
6. Shri Jaganath Rao
7. Shri Asoke K. Sen .
8. Shri- Surnat Prasad:

SECRETARIAT
Shri M. C. Chawla—Deputy Secretary.
»* * * L

4, The Committee then took up for consideration the matters aris-
ing out of the -reference back of their Fourth Report.

The Committee decided that the written statement submitted by
Shri Madhu Limaye, M.P. and the oral evidence given by him before
the Committee, might be printed and deemed to be a part of the
Fourth Report of the Committee. '

5. The Chairman read out to the Committee in extenso paragraphs
7 and 9 (which had also been earlier circulated to all the members
of the Committee) omitted by him from the Note of Sardar Kapur
Singh appended to the Fourth Report of the Committee.

The Committee decided that the decision of the Chairman to omit
the said paragraphs from the Note of Sardar Kapur Singh was justi-
filed and in conformity with the rules and practice of the House.

6. The Committee decided to meet again on Tuesday, the 3rd May,
1966, at 16.15 hours to consider their draft Sixth Report.

k& L 1] L2 ®%

The Committee then adjourned.

*Paragraphs 2 and 3 relate to another case and have been included in the Mimutes
ot the Fifth Report of the Committee of Privileges, pp. 16-17, presented o the
fHouse on the 3cth April, 1966,

®*Pgragraph 7 relates to another case and will be included in the Minutes of the
relevant Report. .

4
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Second Sitting
New Delhi, Tuesday, the 3rd May, 1966.
The Committee met from 16-15 to 16-45 hours.
PRESENT
CHAIRMAN
Shri S. V. Krishnamoorthy Rao.
MeMBzRS
2. Shri N. C. Chatterjee
3. Shri V. C. Parashar
4 Shri C. R. Pattabhi Raman
5. Shri Jaganath Rao
6. Shri Sumat Prasad.
SECRETARIAT
Shri M. C. Chawla—Deputy Secretary.

2. The Committee considered their draft Seventh Report and
adopted it.

3. The Committee considered the ‘Addendum’ forwarded by
Sardar Kapur Singh, M.P. with his communication, dated the 28th
April, 1966, for being appended to the Seventh Report of the Com-
mittee. The Committee noted with regret that unfair and baseless
allegations had been made against the Chairman and Members of the
Committee by Sardar Kapur Singh in his ‘Addendum’. The Com-
mittee decided not to include the ‘Addendum’ in the Report.

4. The Committee authorised the Chairman and in his absence,
Shri Jaganath Rao, to present the Report to the House on the 16th

May, 1966.
The Committee then adjourned.



APPENDIX
(8ee para 10 of the Report)
Minutes of Evidence taken before the Committee of Privileges
(FourTH REPORT, THIRD LOK SABHA)
Friday, the 4th March, 1966.
PRESENT
CHAIRMAN
Shri S. V. Krishnamoorthy Rao.

MEMBERS
2. Shri N. C. Chatterjee
3. Sardar Kapur Singh
4. Shri H. N. Mukerjee
5. Shri Jaganath Rao
6. Shri Sumat Prasad.
SECRETARIAT

Shri M. C. Chawla—Deputy Secretary.

WiITNESS
Shri Madhu Limaye, M.P,

(The Committee met at 14.30 hours).

EvipENCE OF SHr1 MapHU Limaye, M.P.

Shri Madhu Lima%c: May I make a request? My Bill is coming up
in the House now. Would you, therefore, grant me an adjournment
upto Wednesday?

Shri Kapur Singh: You might do so because his presence is re-
quired in the House,

Mr. Chairman: We won’t take much time. We will only record
your statement. We have your statement which has been distributed
to all the Members. If you have got anything to say, we will record
it and adjourn for further consideration.

Shri Madhu Limaye: I will make a short statement in conclusion.

Shri Kapur Singh : After his statement we have to put some ques-
tions to him and this may take time.

R



. Mr. Chairenan: The Bill which is now before the House will take
another one hour or so. We can finish this work before that.

Shri Madhu Limaye: All right. I have already submitted a written
statement. I will only summarise what I have said in that statement

Mr. Chairman: That is with us. There is no need to summarise it.
If you want to add anything to that, you may do so now.

Shri Madhu Limaye: My request is that the matter should be
dropped in view of the explanation which I have offered. The points
that I wish to make are these:

(1) I have made it clear, and 1 will make it clear again, that I had
no intention either to commit a contempt of the Speaker or of the
House.

(2) In the petition which I had filed before the Punjab High Court,
I had not sought the intervention of the Court, nor had I requested
the Court to make any order in regard to the statement I had made
about the Speaker. In fact I had said that this was an internal
matter about which 1 did not seek the intervention of the Court. “I
am seeking intervention of the Court only in respect of Art. 113 read
with Rules 208 to 210”.

(3) In my petition for special leave, I had not made any mention
of this allegation.

Shri Kapur Singh: It was dropped altogher. That is true.

Shri Madhu Limaye: Fourthlyv. I have not said anything about it
outside the Court, whether in a newspaper article or a pamphlet or a
speech. I have looked for precedents in May, Campion and other
authors. I have not succeeded in finding any precedent.

The last point I wish to make is that whatever happens within
the precincts of the judicial branch and whatever takes place within
the legislative branch, these are two distinct and separate things. The
best course will be not to take cognizance of whatever has been said
in the Court about the Legislature or vice versa. That would be the
best policy.

In view of this explanation, I suggest that there is no purpose in
continuing these proceedings against me and my statement that I
had no intention to commit any contempt should be accepted.

Shri Jaganath Rao: You made some allegations against the
Speaker with a view to prove his mala fides. Otherwise your peti-
tion would not have been admitted,

Shri Madhu Limaye: Nothing of the kind.

Shri Jagamath Rao: You said that because you pressed for a dis-
cusslon oh the demands of the Lok Sabha Secretariat, the Speaker
fook aetion against you.

‘Shri Madhu Limaye: That was really not relevant to my petition.
In fact my petition was on an entirely different ground, legal and



" constitutional. In fact, if this statement had not been made, that
would not have in any way affected he merits of my petition.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: In your petition you made 'a statement
attributing mala fides to the Speaker. Are you prepared to with-
draw it?

Shri Madhu Limaye: How can I withdraw a statement made on
+ affidavit?

" Shri N. C. Chatterjee: You have made certain allegations against
the Speaker even in this representation. They are, I think, in para-
graphs 22, 23 and 24. In para 23, you say:

Please see paragraph 23 at the end of which he has stated as
follows:

“I humbly submit that it is not the function of the Speaker to
say whether members should use strong adjectives or not.
“"hat he is required to do is to state whether a particular
_»pression is parliamentary or unparliamentary. Several
Congress members, including the retary of the Con-
gress Party, asked him to pronounce it “unparliamentary”.
But he refused to do so, and rightly. It was, therefore, in-
comprehensible to me as to why he should have suddenly
exploded and named me, thereby giving the Minister for
Parliamentary Affairs an opportunity to throw me out for
two weeks.”

You are still thinking that some kind of vindictive action was
taken against you. Also see paragraph 24.

“I also quoted the precedent of Mr. Kamath’s case and said that
Mr, Kamath had patently disobeyed the Speaker, which I
had not, and, therefore, he should reconsider his decision
in view of the records. I waited patiently for several days.
Dr. Lohia and Mr. Kishen Pattnayak had also requested
the Speaker to reconsider his decision, as was done in the
precedent-setting Kamath case.  But these letters and
appeals produced no effect. I had to stay out for 14 long
days.”

You still feel that some preferential treatment was meted out to
you. Then, you say in paragraph 32 also the same thing.

“Now can anyone honestly maintain that the Speaker showed
patience and_tolerance towards me on 8th April, 19657 He
named me without cause. Then he defended the motion
moved by Shri Satya Narayan Sinha on the ground that I
had made provocative and insulting remarks about the
Speaker and the House.” '

This is practically reiteration of the charge ‘lack of bona fides’.

“I have nothing to say about the proceedings on this day but
when the official records showed the next day that I was
"wholly innocent and when I drew the Speaker’s.attention
to these records the least that I expected of him was a



request to the House that my suspension was due to a mis-
understanding and that the matter should be reconsidered.
But, he did not make any move for reconsideration.”

After referring to the printed proceedings, you continue to say:

“The dignity of the Speaker’s office can be maintained not by a
show of high handedness and arbitrariness but by mutual
tolerance and respect.”

You are repeating the charge you have earlier made, though not
exactly in the language of mala fide intentions.

Mr. Chairman: Let us-consider all these things later on. If you
like you may put some questions. .

Shri Madhu Limaye: About the question Mr. Chatterjee has raised
just now, I would like to say that it is the feeling which I have in the
matter that I have tried to convey. I will give you a recent example.
On this Haveli Ram episode the Hon’ble Speaker made a certain
statement which I knew to be incorrect. But I kept quiet. Afterwards
I wrote to him drawing his attention to the fact that probably he has
unw:ttingly—I deliberately used the word ‘unwittingly’—conveyed
a wrong impression of Haveli Ram’s letter. Later on when I met him
he told me that he was prepared to apologise. I said ‘I don’t want any
apology; I do not want to humiliate you in any way nor do I want
you to correct the statement’. I suggested to him that the honourable
way out would be to have a short notice question admitted or Half-
an-hour discussion. From this you will see that my intention has
never been to bring the Speaker’s office into contempt.......

‘Shri Jaganath Rao: But only to vindicate your position. . .

Shri Madhu Limaye: From the proceedings it is absolutely vclear‘

that while leaving the House I did not disobey him, as Mr. Kamath
did in the precedent-making case. I said ‘I am prepared to obey’.
When 1 started leaving, some ruling party member shouted at me.

Then I said ‘you have a majority; you can jolly-well throw me out’.-

This remark was not addressed to the Speaker or to the House as a
whole; otherwise, this question of majority would not arise. When
my innocence had been established by official records, I expected
the Speaker or the Minister of Parliamentary Affairs to make
amends. When nothing was done, I was angry. In that anger I made
the statement; that was because no amends were made. 1In the
example I have just now given the Speaker was good enough to say
that he made a mistake. That is why I have given a quotation from
a book on Speaker’s Office in Britain in my written statement.

Shri Kapur Singh: 1 have seen your statements and the explana-
tions you have given. Would it be correct to say that, when you
made that statement in your petition before the Court that you had
not been treated in a manner which-showed presence of bona fides
you did not mean to make any substantial contention but you mereLK
wanted to give a context to your sense of grievance,- out of whic

your substantial contention atose? '
" Shri"Madhu Limaye: You are right;Jn-fsst, while referring  to
this, I made it absolutely clear—probably some representative from
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the Parliament Secretariat was present and will bear me out—to the
Court that the question of disciplinary proceedings was strictly an
internal matter and probably this Court had no jurisdiction nor did
! have any prayer to make in the matter. I merely made a reference
to this in order to illustrate how when tempers were frayed some
injustice was likely to he done. In this particular case injustice had
been done to me.

Shri Kapur Singh: Since you have stated more than what was
strictly warranted as a reply to my question, I would like to ask a
supplementary question. Am I correct in undersianding that when
you made the impugned statement your iniention was to formulate
only the subjective sense of grievance which you have or which you
haq and not to make any substantial contention on this point?

Shri Madhu Limaye: That is correct.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee : There was no intention to bring the
Speaker into disrepute or contempt.

Shri Madhu Limaye: Not at all. That is why I did not make
any prayer. In fact, I told the Court that I had no prayer to make
in this matter.

Shri Kapur Singh : You merely gave expression to the subjective
sens» of grievance and bevond that you did not intend to go.

Shri Madhu Limaye: Yes.

Shri Sumat Prasad: It appears you never wanted to cast any
aspersion on the Speaker but the language used has not been
proper. Are you prepared to express regret and to withdraw those
words ? ’

Shri Madhu Limaye: I have a difficulty here because this is an
affidavit made by me before a court of law. I can only say some-
thing by way of explanation or give the background or tell you
zbcut my intention. The affidavit is there. How can I retract from
it ?

Mr. €hairman: We do not want you to retract frcm that. In
your petition vou have stated that the ‘action of the Speaker in
naming me and of the Minister for Parliamentary Affairs in making
a motion for my suspension “was not only against the Rules but
mi'e fide”’ 1In this statement you have used the words “mala fide’.
This is a clear charge against the Speaker. It is for you to express
regret or say what you have to say:

Shri Kapur Singh : He has replied aiready. Mr. Limaye, just now
a question has been put to you as to whether you are prepared to
withdraw these words. To this you said that you have expressed
your difficulty and inability to withdraw them. Do I understand
you correctly that when you have said that, you want to convey
tha! you never intended lo say anything contemptuous about the
Speaker or the House ? You have made no substantial contention
with regard to the words ‘mala fide’ and thereby, as a matter of fact,
vou have withdrawn those words without saying it ir. so many words.

Do I under'stand: you. correctly ?
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Shri Madhu Limaye : I can only reiterate that I had no intention
to say anything against the Speaker. I only expressed a sense of
personal grievance. There was no substantive prayer or contention
raised. Nor was it repeated in the Special Leave Petition.

Mr. Chairman : We are not concerned with Special Leave Petition.
What we are concernhed with here is whether you would withdraw
the words used against the Speaker. . ‘

Shri Kapur Singh: Would you contradict me if I say that the
implication is already there? In your pleadings before this
Committee, those words do rot constitute a-substantial ihsinuation
or allegation against the Speaker.

Shti Madhu Limaye : Yes, Sir.

Shri H. N. Mukerjee : From the correspondence I gather an im-
pression—it is also the impression in the House—whether it is right
or wrong, that is a different matter—that my hon. friend, Shri Madhu
Limaye, considers this to be a rightful position and as a Member of
the House, he feels hesitant to retract from what he has stated in
the Petition which he has taken up in the Court. But, I see from
his letters that he makes a clear point which my friend Shri Kapur
Singh has brought out viz., that it was only in order to give some
kind of an understandable description to the court of what had
happened that he had referred, perhaps by inadvertence, that it was
mala fide on the part of the Speaker. Considering that his rights
urder the Constitution were not being upheld by the Chair, he had
gone to the Court. Therefore, his bona fides in that regard are clear.

Mr. Chairman: We shall discuss these later on.

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: I want to understand the context. This is
not like a Court. I appreciate this in his position that even though
I do not like that he has used that expression with fegard to the
Speaker, I find that having gone to the Court, he found himself in
a difficulty for his asking for the prayer that he was asking for there.
He says that he had no intention to say anything and ke has written
also that there was no intention of maligning the Speaker. If he
expresses regret at least in evidence, we would all be happy. If he
says that in evidence at least, we can wash off cur hands. Would
you agree to say here at least in evidence before us that you had
no intention to malign the Speaker ?

My feeling is that here is a matter of an M.P. who has argued his
case carefully and has referred to certain things which are rather
important for Members of the House also. He has taken his stand
h~ing a principled type of person; he has taken a rigid attitude.
This has produced the impression in the House that it is derogatory
to the working of it. For this, if he feels sorry for it, the matter
ends there. Are you ready to say that?

Shri Madhu Limaye : I have already said in so many words that
it is an affidavit. I have a certain diffieulty about that.

Shri N. €. Chatterjee: I may quote from May's Péﬂfmm;ﬁs-z
Practice examples of speechieN snd writingy which Kave been held
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constitute breaches of privilege and contempt of the House as
follows :— o

“1. Reflections on the character of the Speaker and accusations
of partiality in the discharge of his duty.” Do you suggest that you
have no intention to cast that reflection on the character of the
Speaker and accusations of partiality in the discharge of his duty
when you used the words ‘mala fide’? May we take it like that?

Shri Madhu Limaye: I have studied the May’s Book. It refers
to speeches and writings. If I had written in a newspaper an article
alleging mala fide against the Speaker, then I would have come
under this. -

Mr. Chairman : You know that the Court' proceedings are public.

* Shri Madhu Limaye: Therefore, whenever a petition is filed,
there is a signature of the Lawyer appended to that. But this
petition was drafted by me. His name is also there, as I thought
it best to make the case foolproof by engaging a lawyer. I have
seen many petitions. In the writ petition, the remark about mala
fides was made only in parenthesis. It was not a substantive conten-
tion. I have already explained that I have not made a speech nor
have I written an article,

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: May I suggest to you that in spite of what
you have stated in the affidavit, there is no bar in your saying that
you have no intention of casting a reflection on the Speaker of
partiality in the discharge of his duty ?

Shri Madhu Limaye: Yes, Sir. I have said that I had no inten-
tion of committing a contempt either of the Speaker or of his Office
or bring the House into disrepute. '

Mr. Chairman : The Speaker and the House feel that there is a
reflection on the character of the Speaker and accusations of
partiality in the discharge of his duty. Why don’t you say that ‘I
express regret for that’.

Shri Madhu Limaye: My statement is enough and I request the
Committee Members to accept that.

Mr. Chairman : The Committee might discuss about that.

Shri Kapur Singh: This is a hypothetical statement. Suppose
you say something against me. Afterwards you say that it was not
intentional. Would you not say in that case that you are sorry for
it? ‘I do not want to hurt you. Please excuse me if I have done
that” This is a simple gentlemanly statement. It shows good
manners. It does happen this way.

Shri Madhu Limaye : Here is the other side of the story. In spite
of that I am saying....

Shri Jaganath Rao: According to you, you never intended to
cast any reflection on the Speaker. However, if that impression has
been created.in the mind of the Speaker and the House, what harm
§s;he£-eif .you say, ‘I am sorry’. If you want, you can reconsider.
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Shri Madhu Limaye: Having made my position clear, you will,
I hope, understand that I was the person aggrieved; I was suspended
for 14 days.

Mr. Chairman : All that may be true. But is that any justification
for you to make any allegation against the Speaker ?

Shri Jaganath Rao: If factually it was correct, I would not have
asked you. But factually it was not correct.

Shri Madhu Limaye: There is a background to that. On 2nd of
April, Shri Satyanarayan Sinha said I should be named for having
raised the question of Parliament Secretariat Demands.

Shri Sumat Prasad : That is a mitigating circumstance. But if
you express regret, the whole thing may be closed.

Shri Kapur Singh: If the Committee so agrees, I would suggest
that we may now adjourn and meet on some other day.

(The witness then withdrew)



Statement submitted by Shri Madhu Limaye, M.P. for the
congideration ofy the Committee of Privileges

<

The Chairman, 168, North Avenue,
Committee of Privileges, New Delhi.
Lok Sabha, Dated 9th February 1966.
New Delhi.

Sir, ‘

In April last year I filed a Writ Petition before the Circuit Bench
of the Punjab High Court, New Delhi, challenging the constitutionality
of the Speaker’s dedision of 4th A ril, 1964, (reiterated in Lok Sabha
Secretary’s letter, dated 8th April, 1965 to me) regarding the non-
admissibility of Cut Motions to Parliament Secretariat Demands. In
this writ petition I had referred, incidentally, to my suspension from
the House for a fortnight and had stated that the action of the Speaker
in naming me and of the Minister for Parliamentary Affairs in making

% 5nc’>tion for my suspension “was not only against the Rules but mala
n”

2. This statement of mine made in a proper legal proceeding
before a competent court of law and the notice issued by the Division
Bench of the Punjab High Court were made the subject matter of a
Privilege Motion against me and Mr. Justice Grover and Mr. Justice
Kapoor by Mr. V. C. Shukla.

3. Mr. Shukla’s motion came up before the House on 11th May
1965. The Speaker kept this motion pending till the final disposal of
the matter by the courts.

4. In view of the wording of Article 121 that the conduct of the
Judges in the discharge of their duties cannot be discussed in Parlia-
ment, it was the clear duty of the Speaker to rule out of order that
portion of Mr. Shukla’s motion which related to the Judges. But
curiously enough the Speaker chose to keep the charge of the con-
tempt of the House hanging like the Democles’ sword over the heads
of the Judges. I was only when I protested against this on 29th
November 1965 that it was agreed to drop the charges against the
Judges. This, I humbly submit, was not a proper procedure to adopt.

5. The question now before the Committee is, I believe, the
following: —-
“Whether Shri Madhu Limaye committed a contempt of the
House or a breach of privilege by alleging mala fides
against the Speaker of the Lok Sabha.”

14
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6. The above reference to the Committee has confused and mixed
up two separate concepts: contempt and breach of privilege.

. 7. The distifiction between the power to punish for contempt and
‘the power to punish for breach of privilege is a real and legall
‘established distinction. In Hdlsubury’s Laws §3rd Edition, vol, ﬁ,
page 464), this distinction has been defined as follows: —

“The power of both Houses to punish for contempt is a general
power similar to that possessed by the superior courts of
law and is not restricted to the punishment of breaches
of their acknowledged privileges.”

8. This is what May has to say on the vital distinction between
the power to punish for contempt and the power to punish for breach
of privilege: —

“Except in one respect, the surviving privileges of the House
of Lords and the House of Commons are justifiable on the
same grounds of necessity as the privileges enjoyed by
legislative assemblies of the independent Members of the
Commonwealth and certain British colonies under the
common law as a legal incident of their legislative autho-
rity. This exception is the power to punish for contempt.
Since the decision of the Privy Council in Kielley v.
Carson (e) it has been held that this power is inherent in
each House of Parliament not as a body with legislative
functions, but as a descendant of the High Court of Parlia-
ment and by virtue of the lex et consuetudo parliamenti.”
(May, 17th edition, page 43).

9. Now with regard to the privileges of Indian Parliament, Article
105 of our Constitution says:—

“105. (1) Subject to the provisions of this Constitution and to
the rules and standing orders regulating the procedure of
Parliament, there shall be freedom of speech in Parliament.

(2) No member of Parliament shall be liable to any proceed-
ings in any court in respect of anything said or any vote
given by him in Parliament or any committee thereof, and
no person shall be so liable in respect of the publication
by or under the authority of either House of Parliament
of any report, paper, votes or proceedings.

(3) In other respects, the powers, privileges and immunities of
each House of Parliament, and of the members and the
committees of each House, shall be such as may from time
to time be defined by Parliament by law, and, until so
defined, shall be those of the House of Commons of the
Parliament of the United Kingdom, and of its members
and committees, at the commencement of this Constitution.”

~10. The authority conferred by our Constitution on Parliament to
- define. by law its privileges, powers and immunities has not so far
. been used by it to legislate on the subject. Some members of Par-
Jliament, among whom was the writer of this letter, had in a public
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statement said that it was not proper that the Parliament of a
sovereign, independent republic should leave its privileges legally
undefined and dependent wholly upon the lexr et consuetudo parlia-
menti of a power which held us in bondage for nearly 150 years. But
since no such law has been passed by the Indian Parliament, we have-
to go back {» English Parliamentary practice.

11. I wish to draw your attention here to a fundamental difference
between tie position of British Parliament and the Legislatures in
India. “Parliamentary privilege (in Britain) is the sum of the peculiar
rights enjoyed by each House collectively as a constituent part of the:
High Court of Parliament.” (May, page 42, 17th Edition). In India,
Parliament is not a descendant of the High Court of Parliament as in
England. It can claim privilege only on the ground of necessity, as a
legal incident af-its legislative authority. Legislaturés in India will
cease to command respect if they try unreasonably to stretch their
privileges beyond this limit and claim for themselves right to punish
contempt which properly belongs only to a superior court of record.

12. Ou- Constitution has nowhere described our legislatures as
courts of record with the inherent power to punish for contempt.
But as far as the Supreme Court and the High Courts are concerned,
there are specific provisions about their power to punish contempt.
Article 129 says:—

“The Supreme Court shall be a court of record and shall have
all the powers of such a court including the vower to
punish for contempt of itself.”

13. Similarly Article 215 confers on the High Courts all the
powers that belong to courts of record, including the power to punish
for contempt. No such power and status has been conferred by the
Constitution on our Legislatures. In view of this constitutional posi-
tion, the decision given by the Privy Council in Kielley v. Crown
should be considered valid and applicable in the case of Indian legis-
latures which should alone claim such powers as are absolutely
necessary for the performance of their legislative functions. It would
not be out of place to mention here that this decision is regarded as
authoritative by May and the present Clerk of the House of Com-
mons. According to the latter, there is another distinction between
breach of privilege and contempt: “...... If an offender commits
breach of one of the known privileges, it is properly described as
breach of privilege and if the offence is more vague or less easily
distinguished then it is called generally a contempt”. He has also
said that contempt is held to be a less serious offence than breach of
privilege properly so called. (Report of Committee of Privileges,
Session 1964-65, concerning speech by Mr. Patrick Duffy, M.P.).

14. Coming to the specific charge against me, I wish to state that
I have not committed any offence against the known privileges of the
House of Commons at the commencement of our Constitution. May
has exhaustively dealt with the known privileges of the British
Parliament in Chapters IV, V and VI of “Parliamentary Prac-
tice”, 17th Edition. Nowhere has a statement or an affidavit made
in the course of a proper legal proceeding before a court of law been
considered a breach of the known and established privileges of the
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House of Commons. These privileges as listed by May and Campion
are as undger:— Y ' a ’ '

Freedom from arrest.’
Liberty of speech.

Access to the royal person. A favourable construction of all
their proceedings.

The Right to control publication of Debates and Proceedings.

The Right implied to punish its own Members for their conduct
in Parliament.

Right of the House to provide for its proper constitution.
Filling of casual vacancies.

Determination of disputed returns.
Determination of legal disqualifications.
The Right of expulsion.

15. We often speak of the supremacy of Parliament in the United
Kingdom. But even there it is a well-recognised principle that no
new privilege can be created by either House of Parliament. In
1704, the Lords communicated a resolution to the Commons at a Con-
ference, “That neither House of Parliament have power, by any vote
or declaration, to create to themselves new privileges, not warranted
by the known laws and customs of Parliament”; which was assented to
by the Commons. (May, page 47, 17th edition).

16. Unless the Committee is able to establish that I am guilty of
an offence against any of the known privileges of the House of
Commous as on 26th January, 1950, it cannot go into the present case
at all. Since it has no power to punish for contempt which only a
superior court of record or its descendant can claim, any proceedings
on the ground of contempt of the House, will, I respectfully submit,
be against legal and constitutional propriety.

17. Without prejudice, to my above contention, I wish to state that
the statement that I made in the writ petition before the High Court
does not constitute contempt of the House. In Chapter VIII, May
has exhaustively dealt with examples of contempt tried and punished
by the House of Commons. There is not a single case of a statement
or affidavit made in a proper legal proceeding before a court of law
being construed into a contempt of the House. The reason is not far
to seek. The separation of the judicial and legislative departments
is absolutely essential for a proper functioning of democracy and it
would be better for the judiciary and the legislature to take cogni-
zance only of proceedings before them and leave alone what is said
or done within the precincts of the other even if it be considered
contumacious by the other. As to alleged contempts both outside
the courts and the legislatures, the jurisdiction of the judicial and
legislative branches can be regarded as concurrent, each case to be
dealt with by the two on merits. In the present case, Mr. Shukla’s
Privilege Motion (of May 11, 1965) in so far as it referred to the
judicial conduct of the High Court Judges, despite the explicit prohi-
bition of Article 121, constituted a contempt of the Court. Because
of immunity granted by Article 105(2) the Court, of course, could not
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take copstitutional notice of this contempt. But even if this immunity
had not been there would it not be better for the court to ignore what
had been said within the precincts of a coordinate branch of the
Government? Similarly would it not be just and proper for the
legislature to ignore whatever was said in the course of a legal pro-
ceeding before the Court?

18. It may be stated generally that any act or omission which
obstructs or impedes either House of Parliament in the performance
of its functions, or which obstructs or impedes any member or officer
of such House in the discharge of his duty, or which has a tendency,
directly or indirectly, to produce such results may be treated as con-
tempt. Now can it be seriously maintained that the statement made
by me in a writ petition before the Punjab High Court has obstructed
or impeded the House in the performance of its functions or its
members in discharge of their duty? I -think it cannot be so
maintained.

19. Having conceded the right of a member to go to the court to
seek relief for the alleged denjal to him of certain rights, it is not
proper for the House to take up the statements made by him in his
writ petition and make it the ground for starting contempt or breach
of privilege proceedings against him in the House.

20. The member charged with contempt in this case has not made
any statement against the Speaker or the House outside the High
Court. He has not made any contemptuous observation on the floor
of the House nor made any contemptuous utterance outside the
House. In fact it was never his intention to say anything contemp-
tuous about the Speaker or the House. In the writ petition referred
to above, the remark about malg fides was made only in parenthesis.
There was no prayer to the court on the issue of my being named by
the Speaker and I did not seek the intervention of the High Court
in regard to my suspension. In fact in the course of the arguments 1
advanced I said that although I considered my suspension unjust and
malq fide, I had no desire to seek the intervention of the court in the
mattar, since it was a procedural aspect and as such wholly within
the jurisdiction of the House and the Speaker. In my second writ
petition before the Punjab High Court, and the petition for special
leave before the Supreme Court, this point had not even been men-
tioned. This alone will suffice to prove that ] never intended to
commit contempi of the House or the Speaker.

21. 1t is necessary here to narrate the series of events that led
to my suspension from the service of the House on 8th April 1965.
Although the Minister of Parliamentary Affairs, apparently, moved
this motion on account of my supposedly disorderly behaviour (I
outright deny from my own knowledge and on the basis of official
records, that my behaviour was disorderly, leave alone “grossly dis~
orderly”, on 8th April 1865) in my opinion the Minister really wanted
to punish me for my having raised the question of cut motions to
the Parliament Secretariats demands. My grounds for this belief
were two in number: —

(a) That on 2nd April 1965 when I sought to raise the question of
Cut Motions to Parliament Secretariats demands on a perfectly legi-
timate point of order (under Article 113 of the Constitution and Rules
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208—211) the Minister demanded of the Speaker that he should name
me, for he knew: that under the Rules of Procedure of Lok Sabha he
could not make a motion for suspending me from the service of the
House until and unless the Speaker had pamed me.

(b) When it was established by records that I had not committed
any cortempt of the House or of the Speaker on 8th April 1965 and
when I had made an explanatory statement, with the Speaker’s per-
mission, on 23rd April 1965, the Minister, even when asked by two
Members, Mr. Kishan Pattnayak and Mr. Nath Pai to make amends,
did not think it fit to do so and kept quiet.

22. 1 therefore concluded in the light of the Minister's previous
demand on 2nd April 1965 that the Speaker should name me (for
my having raised the question of Cut Motions to Parliament Secre-
tariats demands) that the Minister had taken advantage of the fact
that the Speaker had at last named me on 8th April 1965, and had
quickly moved for my suspension for no less than a fortnight. In
my opinion, this action of the Minister smacked of sheer vindictive-
ness. I was hurt by this display of what I regarded as hatred by the
Minister and also to an extent by the Presiding Officer for whom I
had always shown the greatest respect.

23. I would be less than truthful if I do not refer to my feelings
about the Speaker’s action. It is true that my main grouse was
against the Minister’s motion suggesting my suspension for a fort-
night. But, as I have said before, this motion became possible under
the Rules only because of the fact that the Speaker had named me.
It is my honest belief that the Speaker did me a grave injustice by
naming me that day. I was not guilty of any “unruly behaviour” or
“disorderly conduct”. I puta question to the Minister for External
Affairs about China and Phizo, after having been properly identified
by the Speaker. At the end of my question, I had asked whether
the Government intended to revise its impotent policy in relation to
China. The Minister objected to use of the adjective ‘impotent’. The
Speakar said he agreed with the Minister. This was not proper. I
humbly submit that it is not the function of the Speaker to say
whether members should use strong adjectives or not. What he is
required to do is to state whether a particular expression is parlia-
mentary or unparliamentary. Several Congress members, including
the Secretary of the Congress Party, asked him to pronounce it
“unparliamentary”. But he refused to do so and rightly. It was,
therefore, incomprehensible to me as to why he should have suddenly
exploded and named me, thereby giving the Minister for Parliamen-
tary Affairs an opportunity to throw me out for two weeks.

24. On 9th April, I read the official record of the proceedings that
took place after I had left the House on 8th April. The records
clearly established—what I knew all along—that not only had I not
disobeyed the Speaker but had in fact obeyed him even after he
refused to hear my submission (in my opinion very unjustly). But
even if he had thought (wongly, I should say,) that I had said some-
thing contemptuous about him and the House while leaving it, it
should be remembered that I wrote to him the next day saying that
the punishment meted out to me was unjust and without cause, and
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that he should reconsider the matter on the basis of the official re-
cords of the proceedings. I also quoted the precedent of Mr. Kamath's
case (Lok Sabha Debates, 26th and 30th August, 1955) and said that
Mr. Kamath had patently disobeyed the Speaker, which I had not, and,
therefore, he should reconsider his decision in view of the records. I
waited patiently for several days. Dr. Lohia and Mr. Kishen
Pattnayak had also uested the Speaker to reconsider his
decision, as was done in the precedent-setting Kamath case. But
these letters and appeals produced no effect. I had to stay out for
14 long days.

25. Now what conclusion was I to draw from this? After all I am
a human being, and when I saw that I was being persecuted for no
cause, I concluded that I was being so treated because I had dared
to raise, through my cut motions, the following gquestions which not
only brought on me the wrath of the Minister of Parliamentary Affairs
but also caused great annoyance to the Speaker.

26. I had sought through my cut motions, among other things, to
ventilate the following grievances: :

(a) The right of the employees of Parliament Secretariats to
form an association of their own.

(b) Need to pass law regarding the service conditions of the
Parliament Secretariats employees.

(c) Appointment of Mr. M. N. Kaul as Honorary Secretary
without legal or constitutional authority, and allotment to
him of a room when the Opposition Members are denied
a separate room of their own and have to share space
with English and Hindi typists and stenos.

(d) Unsatisfactory canteen facilities for members and the
staff etc.

27, As a person connected with the working class movement for
nearly a quarter of a century, I was greatly angered by the denial
to the employees of the basic trade union rights when even the em-
ployees of defence establishments had been granted this fundamen-
tal right. The reason for the Speaker's refusal to reconsider my
suspension, I concluded, was due to annoyance at my persistent and
strong opposition to the Government as also at my having raised
the above grievances through Cut Motions to Parliament Secretariats
Demands.

23. 1 agree that the Speaker's Office is of great dignity and
»onour. The Speaker of the Lok Sabha has greater powers than
Speakers of other Commonwealth countries, as Mr. Philip Laundby
in his book “The Office of Speaker” has said:

“The duties of the Indian Speaker correspond in large
measure with those of the House of Commons, although
in some respects, as will be seen below, his powers ex-
ceed those of his Westminster counterpart...(page 414)”.

“The standing orders of the House of the People confer wide
discretionary powers on the Speaker...(page 415)”.
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“The authority of the Indian Speaker is thus wider than that
of any other Speaker in the Commonwealth. Most
Assemblies insist on maintaining a wide measure of con-
trol over their procedure and practice, but in India the
House of the People has been content to entrust the shap-
ing of its rules to its presiding officer...(page 418).”

29. This greater authority makes it absolutely essential that the
Speaker in India should execute his office with great impartiality.
Even in United Kingdom “Confidence in the impartiality of the
Speaker is an indispensable condition of the successful working of
procedure, and many conventions exist which have as their object
not only to ensure the impartiality of the Speaker but also to ensure
th;t his impartiality is generally recognised.” (May, page 247, 17th
Edition).

30. In regard to angry exchanges that sometimes take place be-
tween a member and the Speaker, Mr. Philip Laundby, in the above-
mentioned book, has this to say:

“The House of Commons is, of course, an intensely human
assembly and its Speaker, like any other mortal is not
infallible. Tempers do become frayed and exchanges do
sometimes take place between a Member and the Chair...
It is not unknown for the Speaker to apologize to a Mem-
ber of his own volition. On 9th March, 1951 Speaker
Clifton-Brown offered an apology to a Member on whom
he felt he had been unnecessarily harsh. Speaker Lowther
once remarked that a Speaker’s best course if he fell into
error was to stand by his decision but to apologize the
next day. In this way he can hope to preserve both his
reputation for firmness and his popularity with the
House.” (Page 97).

31. Sir William Harcourt once outlined what the House of Com-
mons expected of its Speakers. He said:—

“We expect dignity and authority tempered by urbanity and
kindness; firmness to control and persuasiveness to coun-
sel; promptitude of decision and justness of judgment;
tact, patience and firmness; a natural superiority com-
bined with an inbred courtesy, so as to give by his own
bearing an example and model to those over whom he
presides; an impartial mind; a tolerant and a reconciling
disposition; accessible to all in public and private as a
kind and prudent councillor.” (The Office of Speaker,
page 359.)

32. Now can any one honestly maintain that the Speaker show-
ed patiencc and tolerance towards me on 8th April 1965? He named
me without cause. Then he defended the motion moved by Shri
Satya Narayan Sinha on the ground that 1 had made provocative
and insulting remarks about the Speaker and the House. I have
nothing to say about the proceedings on this day but when the offi-
cial records showed the next day that I was wholly innocent and
when I drew the Speaker’s attention to these records the least that
I expected of him was a request to the House that my suspension
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was due to a misunderstanding and that the matter should be re-
considered. But, he did not make any move for reconsideration. I
also drew his attention to the Kamath precedent of 1955. I have
enclosed copies of both these letters as Annexure II and Annexure
III. But all this was without effect. The dignity of the Speaker’s
Office can be maintained not by a show of high-handedness and
arbitrariness but by mutual tolerance and respect. If the Speaker of
the House of Commons who wields far less power than our Speaker,
can be so magnanimous as to apologize to an ordinary Mem-
ber of the House, why cannot the Speaker of the Lok Sabha en-
joying wide discretionary powers over the Members be tolerant
enough to move reconsideration of the punishment meted out to
helpless Members of the minority groups without cause and justifi-
cation? '

33. I had said in the House and I declare again that I hag@ no
intention of committing contempt either of the Speaker or of the
Hous2. In this case I am the aggrieved party and if my stand
brings the Committee and the House face to face with the question
of the mutusl responsibility of the Speaker and individual Mem-
bers and the majority party and minority groups, I would deem
these privilege proceedings to have served a useful purpose.

34. To sum up: I have not committed any breach of privilege of
the Lok Sabha, nor any contempt. I question the right of the
Indian Parliament or its Committees to try and punish for contempt.
Further I say that I am more sinned against than sinning. For it
needs to be emphasised that Article 103 speaks of privileges of
Membe:s and not only of the Speaker. It confers on them freedom
of speech and other rights. It is the duty of the Speaker to protect
these rights. The Members, too, on their part must show respect to
the Speaker. In the nature of things there has to be a reciprocity in
the relations between the Speaker and Members. What I am seeking
to defend is this principle of reciprocity and mutuality of respect
and tolerance between the Presiding authority on the one hand and
individual Members on the other.

With regards,
Yours sincerely,

Sd/- MADHU LIMAYE



Annexure I agppended by Shri Madhu Limaye to his written
Statement, dated the 9th February, 1966.

MADHU LiMAYE, M.P. 168, North Avenue,
New Delhi.
Dated 25th November, 1965.
The Speaker,
Lok Sabha,
New Delhi.
Sir,

On 18th August, 1965, you took up Mr. V. C. Shukla’s Privilege
Motion against me and the two Justices of the Punjab High Court,
Mr. Grover and Mr. Kapoor, for our having sought to nullify the pro-
cedure of the House and also for my having alleged that the action
of the Speaker in naming me and of Mr. Satyanarayan Sinha in mak-
ing a motion for my suspension on 8th April 1965 was mala fide.
You asked me to explain my position and I said that I wished to go
to the Supreme Court in appeal and that the Privilege Motion may
be held over till the supreme tribunal of the land had finally dis-
posed of my petition. I also made it clear that if you were not pre-
pared to postpone consideration of the Privilege Motion, I would not
mind its being referred to the Privilege Committee. You were, how-
ever, good enough to postpone the matter and gave me sufficient time
to go to the Court. '

2. In view of the above, I wish to inform you that I filed a new
petition before the Punjab High Court challenging the Appropria-
tion Act on the ground that the procedure adopted by Presiding
Authority in prohibiting Cut Motions on Demands Nos. 109 and 111
was illegal and unconstitutional and praying that these votes and the
related portion of the Appropriation Act No. 2 of 1965 should be
declared ultra vires and should be set aside. This petition was dis-
missed on 16th October, 1965 “in view of Article 122” and the
petition praying for certificate to appeal, too, was refused. The Spe-
cial Leave petition came up before the Supreme Court for hearing,
after notice to Respondents today, and was dismissed by the Court
after hearing my arguments for nearly an hour.

3. I made the following submissions before the Court:

(a) My constitutional rights viz. (i) to take part in proceedin\%s
of the Lok Sabha; (%i) to move Cut Motions under Article
113 and Rule Nos. 208—211; (iii) to speak on these motions;
and (iv) to vote in favour of reduction have been taken
away by the ruling of the Speaker of 4th April 1964 on
which he had relied in rejecting the whole set of my Cut
Motions to Demands 109 and 111. .

23
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(b) That there is a total, absolute want of power and jurisdic-

tion in the Speaker to reject a whole class of demands for
a priori reasons, without applying his mind to each in-
dividual motion. I cited the observation of the Supreme
Court in the famous Searchlight vs. S. K. Sinha case on
“the total want of jurisdiction.”

(c) That the Speaker’s rulingl meant rewrit{xlxg(the provisions

(d)

(e)

of the Constitution, namely 112(3) and 2), by making
particular Demands non-reducible and 113(1) by making
them non-discussable; that this would be a virtual throw
back to the position under the Act of 1919 when certain
demands could be discussed only with the consent of the
G-G in Council; and would mean the beginning of the end
of the principle of accountability in financial matters.

I said that apart from 113 there were other elaborate provi-
sions in the Constitution about procedure such as quorum
[100(4)]; impeachment of the President (61). Was it
within the power of the Speaker to contravene these
articles? Cannot the aggrieved party move the court;
cannot the Supreme Court intervene when not irregu-
larity of procedure but illegality and unconstitutionality
is alleged? Will it be open to the Speaker to rule, next
year, that defence estimates running into Rs. 850 crores,
are non-reducible and non-discussable? I cited, again,
the decision of the Supreme Court in the Sharma case, the
Advisory Opinion in Special Reference of 1964 as also
Article 119 of the Constitution which lays down that if a
law were passed about the financial procedure it shall
prevail over rules (and therefore rulings and conven-
tions).

I submitted that the Constitution imposes certain duties on
the Speaker, e.g. to enforce the provisions about quorum
[100(4)], to examine and admit cut motions (113); etc. and
said that assuming that the Court cannot go into the ques-
tion of improper exercise of power or even into the total
want of power and jurisdiction, what about his (Speaker’s)
failure to perform the duties laid on him, especially if
somebody’s rights are affected? Article 351 protects the
President not only in the matter of exercise of power but
also duty, but 122(2) does not so protect the Speaker from
interference by the Court in respect of his refusal to carry
out his duties.

f) I said that I agreed that there should be a relationship of

respect between the legislatures and the court, and that
intervention of the court should not be sought in a frivolous
manner on trifling matters, thereby bringing the legislative
work to a standstill, but this was, I stated, a serious matter
on which depends the future of Parliamentary democracy
and the place of the Supreme Court and Parliament in our
constitutional scheme.



'(g) About conventions, I said, they must yield to the written
Constitution, and citing May, I pointed out that these have
been evolved in UK. to protect minority and individual
.members’ nights, '

4. The Supreme Court (Constitution Bench) gave me a patient
hearing, and said that Article 122(1) and 122(2) were an absolute
bar and that they had no jurisdiction to go into the question of
either of improper exercise of power or of the total want of power
or jurisdiction. Nor could the court enforce performance of duties
by the Speaker in view of Article 122,

In regard to what I said about the hypothetical cases of the
impeachment of President and the ruling by a Speaker that the
defence estimates were non-discussable and non-reducible the court
said that these were extreme cases but even in these cases, in their
view, the courts would be powerless to do anything in view of Article
122. “You have to seek relief elsewhere”, they said, The Special
Leave Petition was, therefore, dismissed by their Lordships.

5. Since this matter has been finally disposed of, you may take
up the Privilege Motion of Mr. V. C. Shukla, if you do desire.

(a) In regard to his charge that by going to the court, I have
tried to nullify the procedure of Lok Sabha I would only
say that you yourself have said number of times that the
question of unconstitutionality should not be canvassed
in the House but in the forum of the courts. There is,
;lherefore, no question of any breach of privilege involved

ere.

(b) In regard to mala fide I would say that I made a reference
to that in passing in my first petition, but had not made
any prayer nor sought the court’s intervention in respect
of my suspension.

(c) The official records of 8th April, 1965 have established
that the action taken against me was without any basis
whatsoever. I had drawn your attention to that imme-
diately through a letter and citing precedents had
requested a reconsideration of your decision. But you did
not reopen the matter. However you were good enough
to allow to make a statement later. That, too, is on record
and shows that I was punished without cause,

(d) I was, of course, disappointed that you did not say that
you named me because of a misunderstanding but you at
least allowed me to explain my position. But what about
the Minister of Parliamentary Affairs? Mr. Nath Pai and
Mr. K. Pattnayak asked him to make amends, but he did
not respond. On 2nd April, as the records will show, he
had even asked you to name me when I was trying to
argue my point about the Cut Motions.



(e) In the matter of my suspension on 8th April 1965, my
conscience is, therefore, clear and I feel that I am more
sumeId {against than sinning, as the phrase goes. With
this I close.

6. I shall be obliged if you will kindly place my letter before the
House.

With regards,

Yours sincerely,
Sd/- MADHU LIMAYE.



Annexure II appended by Shri Madhu Limaye to his written
Statement, dated the 9th February, 1966.

Mapxu Limaye, M.P. 168, North Avenue,
' | New Delhi.
Dated 9th April, 1965.
The Speaker,
Lok Sabha,
New Delhi.
Sir,

Your order to me to leave the House yesterday has pained me
greatly.

2. The motion of Mr. Satya Narayan Sinha that I should be
suspended from the service of the House for a fortnight smacks of
sheer vindictiveness.

3. I have carefully read the proceedings of the House on 8th
April. On page 11589 you have stated that I had called the whole
House, “impotent”, and had committed its contempt. If your justi-
fication for my suspension is based on this I can only say that this
is completely untrue. I never called the House, or any Member for
that matter, “impotent”. I only described the Government policy
as “impotent”. Surely this expression is not unparliamentary.

4. 1 know the Speaker can ask a Member to withdraw under
rule 373 if his conduct, in his opinion, is “grossly disorderly”, But
my conduct was not disorderly, much less “grossly disorderly”.

5. When one Congress Member demanded that my reference to
the “Government’s present impotent policy in relation to China”
should be expunged I said that the expression was not unparlia-
mentary and so the question of expunging it did not anise. At no
stage did you pronounce the expression as unparliamentary either.
You asked me whether I would not hear the reply. I said I would
and immediately sat down.

6. It was again the Congress Members, Messrs. Raghunath Singh
and R. K. Khadilkar who stood in their seats and objected to the
expression. You had not identified either of them. They were
technically interrupting the proceedings.

7. I said to Mr. R. K. Khadilkar that he too was a symbol of this
“impotent policy” and that he should sit down as I wanted to hear
the reply to my question. My remark addressed to the Congress
benches could not even remotely be called “grossly disorderly”.
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8. Earlier when Dr. Lohia was speaking, with your on,
on a point of order, Mr. Raghunath Singh interrupted hi You
did not punish him for this nor did any one of us request you to
do that.

9. After you asked me to withdraw I said that I would obey but
that I would like to make a submission, for.it was not I who had
interrupted the proceeding but Mr. Khadilkar. You did not allow
me to make my submission, and so I collected my papers and turning
to those Congress Members who were asking for my “blood” I
retorted while leaving as follows :—

“That you have a majority and can certainly throw me out
and jolly well continue your policy of impotence.”

10. This is all that I said and in this I cast no aspersion whether
on the Chair or on the House. My remarks were solely addressed to
the Congress Members who were loudly interrupting me.

11. You had therefore no cause whatsoever to punish me. Justice
demands that you reconsider your action. If you have based yourself
on the “totality of my interruptions” then I would submit that
interruptions by other Members, whether of the Congress Party or of
the Opposition are much more frequent and persistent than our inter-
ruptions. You never take any action against them and rightly so:
These Members seem to enjoy a “privileged position” in the House.
I do not want that they should be denied this privilege. I would
only -sugcast that we should be accorded the same right.

12. If, however, the action against me is for some other reason,
then I shall say nothing till I know of that reason.

With regards,

Yours sincerely,
Sd./- MADHU LIMAYE.



Annexure III appended by Shri Madhu Limaye to his written
Statement, dated the 9th February, 1966,

’

Mapau Limaye, MLP. 168, North Avenue,
© New Delhi.

Dated 12th April, 1965.
The Speaker,
Lok Sabha,
New Delhi.
Sir,
Further to my letters dated 8th and 12th April, I wish to draw

your attention to the proceedings of the Lok Sabha debates of 26th
and 30th August, 1955.

On 26th August, an Hon'ble Member, Mr. H. V. Kamath had
risen on a point of order. The Deputy Speaker, who was in the
Chair then, ruled him out and asked him to resume his seat. Mr.
Kamath said, ‘)l am sorry I cannot resume my seat until you have
heard my point”. At this the Deputy Speaker asked him to with-
draw from the House. Mr. Kamath obeyed him and collected his
papers. But while leaving he was heard to remark “fantastic non-
sense”. The Deputy Speaker thought that the remarks were
addressed to him. He did not accept Mr. Kamath'’s explanation that
they were addressed to Members who were trying to jeer him and
Motion suspending him for a week was adopted. On 30th August
(at page 11465—72) Mr. Kripalani suggested that the suspension
order should be rescinded. The Deputy Speaker agreed and put the
question to the House. The motion was adopted.

In my case, as the proceedings will show, I had never defied the
Chair. As to my so called “provocative remark” after my being
asked to withdraw, the proceedings will make it clear that they
were addressed to the Congress benches and not to the Chair or the
whole House. I request you in the light of the actual proceedings
to reconsider your decision and put the matter before the House as
the Deputy Speaker did in the above-mentioned case,

With regards,
Yours sincerely,
(S5d.) MADHU LIMAYE.



Annexure IV appended by Shri Madhu Limaye to his written Statement,
dated the 9th. February, 1966.

(ExTtrAacTs FROM Lok SABHA DEBATES, DATED 2ND APRIL, 1965,
cc. 7459—7468)

And, therefore, it f§8 incumbent
upon the Government to bring for-
ward a Bill, if they cannot maintain
quorum. Your predecessor, Sir, Mr,
Mavalankar, had also directed them
that they should bring forward a Bill.
If they do not do it, at least they
should not permit their own Party
Members to curtail the right of any
Member of the House.

Mr, Speaker: He should not make a
speech. Only attention is to be direct-
ed to such and such an {tem,

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: I have
been raising thig repeatedly. No-
thing has been done. On the other
hand. it is not being implemented
and they are curtailing the right of
the Members of the House to raise
points of order with regard to quo-

rum,

st wy fawd : wegy wEEE, g
QAT AR 9w ¥ ag wy R F A
N AT FT AT § I AW &Y
&mfrar #1 gare agr A€ AT WU
aFar | & ag W g ) wa fAy A
X9 o789 FTE o2 AT 27 F fay 0w
fom; fafq aeom v o &1 ww
R g e Yo wE e ar a &
g W FY FrE WE ar o A faAr
i AT TETT g IEET AW A |
Ig TF a1 |

O T A gz § 5 AaEEl 9%
aat &1 N AP qAT27 TAT § AW
19 g aF &7 gd oo | 39F I
w Tar wwar a1 f5 wme oAk

arim 1 gy = oA | Afew W
g A g o A g B
N femmoE o 109 A w qwr wfvaEw
& oy § §, W 3G ICAEE FA K
far =1 awg a@ wEr sar ?

wIR WY : AE TR AT
oft g fermrd: Y A T AT

oo wRR: ;X I} A e
AR

sft vy formd : AT XWX AEAT
WA ¥

WSUR AERY ¢ YW 9T WA W
R AEF IIAT |

! g wT wEEw (W)
weqw waRy, & #gAr wgar ar fE
4 &9 §3 FIA FT q@ I3 QY
AT faar »ft wrear A Ao wiar ¥ w0
qr .

ww wgh : ag Y de 1w
T FZAT F g | I¢ AT Igl A A9
LA

off gow W wEATW : S A
f& & qr I vear §, A @ & fag
gy d fper oy 1T gg Sfea @ ?
weqw AgEg : ag Sfe ag

oft gew o wEAT : IH IF AW
am wfgd



wow wge o WY ¥ sy
o fear fir s adt & 1 'R W w
T

ot wo wo wwt (FwET) ;WA
T fear qr, ww o g @,
fredt @5 # wew A & oD F &
Ghfrafor sraam™ & St ooy & ok
9, foraat TR Y % 4 98 )
W I | gm A F Ay wrEng
&Y 7§ qg q%F ATAAT AIET QT | W9
arETEq fagqr 91 #1ik @ # AR
fea; av .

wvew Wy : &Y wRw faar
o ..

st w0 Wo i : AfFT W AN
faest dox & wgw T § &

ATAAT EAT F o W ¥w dww ¥ ayw
*t &fpfa & o

st femm qzamaw
e wgew . . . .

TR WERY : WY ¥ qrEF & @
¥t ¥ oA owg R

(TREgR) -

ot firsm qeRTw ;WX W9 ol
s yEH A S A A TTE . .

WS WERT : WS g A,
Y FT FFAT 9T & |

it farrr g < @ QI @
f | ox A 7g f Do F e AR
% ga¥ wEel 9 W9 F oW wWw
™ § 1 I A S gag o 99 fRe
FTg & TIoree frar S | wEY A9
¥ yfirdwa w1 [ ax & Y oxwemw
g ar A, ag w ¥ wEw QI
wifg? | gl arw Wt # g AT

fieo

TR WEEE : WY OF & A ¥
%y #ifag |

ot femr qeama : oy qge AT}
I 9T FY TZH 9T 79 Ty F qe F
YL Ig9 A9 0 | AR v A A =y
st =gy agm &

! g Areww fag ;o oag e
e IR T E, WY oaeaw | F -
f&r &1 sam g
eI WA : The Proclamation issu-

ed by the Vice-President of India dis-

charging the functions of the
President on the 24th March, 1965.

St § S FT MWA HEAT § AR AT
avF A T a fear I

st @ Ao fqy w9 @@
gRfF i Aym e @ ..

O HEAT : FTOT ART F HIH
®T FAT Y §T g AT 2 |

! weg e fag : & IF aqen
g femaitfesdarar R &1 3
W I F WA F & 99 a7 WE-
Fewrer fafsae wew 780 & aman, afw-
wafex fafsma &3 faar s a%ar £ 4

oft gft fawy wwver ;A ™
T g, R BSY W qAH E

ot geg Ao fag @ @R gew w1
g1 , afF oY @9 ¥ SgrET ywaw
€ SU¥ | WY, WeOw WERg, W9 AT
Td g A A aga T a7 f g
TaRAT %) a7 & faw e s @ &
¥ g faa =7 FoaTg & WY FgAT TNgar
g f& it 30 e 7@ ag A Y s
AT | S AT § HITH FT I IBW
FT, UH FIE IF A & W A FH AT
W s wear 3 wgr, ag Sfaa ad
a1, Ig WE ¢ |



ot wwq qroraw g : Siw 2 e
7 wg f5 S St 38 v A
weT I fodr 3fea v 1 19 aga wew
¥ 7Y 9gY WY 577 97 5 gw faw o
W & AT a7 o i erE e
ot SR @ W@ 9w s g
W R AT TS T AR F
A AR FIWH FT g I3 qg ey
® T A T )

oft el (3=R) : ww A §eTEA
w1 sifasty w3 Qf97 1 T W o\
W g fe

WEIH RPAW : FTGA T X
@ QA E & ) e W o
FEH A A A A F w97
afe 78 ST & fr o9 &9 e @
W AT AW A AT @1 99 F 4
g qgIT FH WA |

oft gfe faesp wrwa : aoEt w0 R
el |

wTqw WEEY : A7 ag T § W
CET § I gy W oA Ay
w9 TEw H GEAT FET
wig @ o) FT F, AW eEAw ¥ 0
Taaw gy § 1 ( Inecrruptions)

sty fomd T wfedv ww
® TR A, @ g 9T AGR

ot aq aroaw fay ;. wgt 9%
KT T AT WAT | W ¥ $FT 9
¥ 3 g7 @ o AR fear ) d@fe W
E 1 Xy 2 A FAHTE
ISAT AT TO TN A 0@ Gy | /e
W & &t B any § fraifa & &
5 T, 4 T 9 I3 AWQAT §, Jq YT
aw Ior faar | @iy 9w T@w
¥ @ w e e A} oom
Tga & Qe 7 w7 5 g AT ;AT H
X § 1 39 O X § o & e
& ¥ CF X AT AT FY W &) T
i AR TP ERF g7 aw
T A8 & 5 ag 9 Wi} e ad
ot veam & o Af quy fifor
WifFR I PR RPIATH
& 5@ T B IH | T AWM A W
TN PAEE, AT ITRADATTL
WY &9 @A &1 FE wF A
qEar | & agr 9x #E gF FY AT ALY
T @ § afea 71 & 37 ¥ TR
T gFAT § WK gE¥ T aOF ¥ K
T ifrg@am at A & f&
& ¥ W 9T 7% 38 W faq @)
w1 Smar ¢, fearew w1 f WA ¥
T ;T g F S awg Smar § ag
T A1 Arar g o fEdr o fewre g
@Y HfTA, W @ 748 W I
I A AR I A g fame
I E W IR A 25 fae T IR
£ 1 a8 gun f5e & T | EAEe Ay
qw 1 g e gAN T FW AT
faeem | a8 @wg e At 1 el
"TY ST TFHIKAT § §9 *1 {1 Ao )
T 39 F g GHY [9 99T T qG0
IorT W1fgy ? gw v faw & W}
W@ &) W F Ay ¥ It ) 5



g | /feT g g% & goeTr €
f& orog IR womw S @ o
@ T, afer g @ faAe g ww
1§ AT 3% AR § 1 wfEd
W gee f a forfd § 1 e
fedt w1 ¥ @ gew N ferfady w9
gt § @ @ F Ay ] wfey

ot gfc favoy www : wfeam ®
" A

st aw Aromwr fayg : ¥ @Y war
g & @t | v aRe T geE &
? A AR e YT § )
g a9 .

=t gfe faooy wma : & @ T
¥ X9 qTA Y AT RTE

st e Ao fag W9 9w
dvEE faa #1 gEAEY | WR 9
FITH FT T A g WG ATV ARy §
@t & ;v € | ( Interruprions )
BT, St FgAT g Fg, W afaqq v
o9 F |

st gfe faoyy www : @ @ a9
YA qF AR AT IF § B T
& |
Shri Daji: You put a Calling Atten-

tion Notice after the lunch interval.
Then everyone will be present.

TR WEAT : WX S F AR
g 78 wrE gaTar adt ¢

=t g Arew fag : 3@ oA
T g |

Shri Shinkre: I have got one sub-
mission to make. Most of the Mem-
bers are sitting in the Central Hall.
As soon as the Quorum Bell is rung,
the Members come in. They are sit-
ting in the Central Hall. So, some
provision be made to stop them from
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permanently occupying the Central
Hall.

TSR WEEY ¢ WX WG AR €
e & ag s grow F v W@
& E @y ¥ fak da g

st fto o Tl (TEEYR)
T YA TS T IT ST Y

&z onfgd

off weq Aoy fag @ 1 W ¥
qT T FEAT § IZ A A9 F1 FFaw
FAT | F & feurge & a F
STE g 7 FATT ST | WY AT
S magagnusmaa @
TH FT a1 q|T T @1 § FF o fewrew
TWMEHE T Fatdgw d Swmw
g9y fear &, 9@ & & fienfes
FET QMW | AT T ar wfow ¥
fs dggw

st Yo Wo Wi : ENFT AT F
qrg faed ¥ & I § A A= A,
afea fer ot wter 78 faear

oft qe aremw fag : agi feet &
TAW T A AW AT q@ A Ay
aag faifa € g=e & fay S99 &
warfaw g IR Ad faamm @gw ¥
fod | ogr a% A € 3T FvE AW w7
o g wifgx 3@ & fag emmw @
qrfgd 1 gf, WX FE oEr I A
Ry 6 o {1 d9T &, W
qg @HAT FY EHT AV qg AT WA &Y |
afFq ag W st ang g oag e
7 faft femre 9T @M Wifs IET
"9 §9Y A& QT qHQ |

ot vy fawd : wew W@, w0
m;ﬁmzmmiﬁ?

weqR RERT : WY &5 I



rY Ay fomd : A T epeeit ¥
IR § FAw AT 4v ...

TSR HERG : AF G F wEE
Faoy? '

st vy fomd ;oY &

wETeR AEYRT : IS 1L A Y TEW
AT &Y THT § | WA T AR By
AT AT FFAT | TN AT ISTAT AT
a1 I daer & o ¥

ot wg R wE T ag e
N TR |

W wgtew & ) U A
Ik At F sare # ¥ qwAT o

W vy famg : wfaum ¥ faemw
$ 71 od § | SRR SfauE ¥ Wy
g el

W WEAR . IqH 1L F FAAT
L G o

oft wq Fomd : g Ree g8 @
afax | & gav w A g

VI RERY : WT A4 B &R
g afewx & afY wem qwew

oft wq feedl : v A wawn
Sl

et wgA : & SE §) amaEr
Y w )

Shri. H, N. Mukerjee (Calcutta Cen-
tral): There was a question which the
hon. Minister did reply to, which you

also had mentioned to him. about -the
Kerala Proclamation,

Mr. Speaker: The notice of that mo-
tion or resolution has come. The hon.
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Member wants to know when it is
likely to be taken up.

oft vy o : I ¥ ow wfum
BT ATHAT AT F AT TU WY @
g..

W Ry ;& oF aw w3 w
goRam St ma ¥ @ &

sft vy fomd : 7w A A aw@ Ad
2 | 9 dafqum F g9u § A IITET
¢, ST G R arew dem wifed

st e wveww fag - W9 T
W ow afa

ot vy fowd : w7 dfros w7
W JsHT A Auay g 7 s ogw
forersi® & ? gwenY e A g  wwled
g W § | W9 T T gH F fawrer
W W I w§ | ST woad A
TR ¥ 7 W )

ot mmere qoiw (g Qv
FIWIT) : AMAE G AR A
e gr o §, RO SR AR AH 1

ot wy femd : ag w9 § g w7
AT A& R )

st sawvee qoee - & oo G
¥ wead ¥ qrder T,

e WP o w AT ST &
T 99T T I XY w7 A DA

oft arrdYy : weht A€ A A ¥
sare fear ?

W wgRm o Ag AR F qwT
AR |

-—.—-—m:



Annexure V appended by Shri Madhu Limaye to his written Statement,
dated the 9th February, 1966.

(ExTRACTS FROM LOK SABHA DEBATES, DATED 8TH APRIL, 1965,
cc. 8429—-8454).

12.01 hre,

CALLING  ATTENTION TO A
" MATTER OF URGENT PUBLIC
IMPORTANCE

(i) " REPORTED Pnomsnb ViIsiT OF PHIZO
To CHINA

Mr. Speaker: Now, we shall take
up the calling attention notice. Shri
Hukam Chand Kachhavalya.

ot TRATACAR (FTATH) ¢ WA
WERY, YR YW HEq1 800 UL TR
W 9% 93 far ow F oy 2 R
W & fag mer § wr g

WO REAG ;. AT A g AgY
& awar & oWt WS qww

W TR - & T
AU CAR §

m‘mwgh:gﬁmtl

R : # OF sre
FT YW ISTAT qATEAT § |

wa wHET W ¥ egEedr w1
o g !

ft TAsATAR ;X WY § am
™ W femn agen g fn fore it
F BET & AR KT AT AT
¥ AT I A F BrAT FT AT TR
HEET 9FE@T & S &N WeuTEl &
o ¥ &% gaT § W HaWr 9
weaTaw o sReT 83 AT AT G
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F9 faerar & A & ww ¥ ag S
IgaT § 5 @59 ®WR adr wmams
A SRS F owSOE ¥ WES aae

Wt gew W wEAw (W)
% ufgoredim Aw v & FAfafaa
foer o Rfvsww w0 w0
@ e § R S wen g
fr ag ™ It ¥ ox aww ¥ —

‘ST wo To frey A diw #H
TEIfad IET F TR q97 39 9T
T §&FR #7 gafafear

The Minister of External Affairs
(Shri Swaran Singh): The report in
the Indian Press is based on a news
item from the London correspondent
of the “Dawn” of Karachi.

Mr. Phizo has been in England since
1960. He has opted for and been
given British citizenship.

Our reports indicate that he has
received no encouragement in England
in recent months from official quar-
ters. in his agitation for the so-called
independence of Nagaland.

Whether Mr, Phizo will be allowed
to go to Peking is a matter for the
British Government to decide, since
he is now a British national.

Wé would not be in favour of a
British national being given facilities



for travel to indulge in activities
which are against the interests of our
country.

sft gen wx wowwm : & ST
angat g fr g@ wwg s fean #gi O
& 21T ag armee § o § ar g ?
R ag N wify aret @ G ¢
FTIT & AT 9 W AN IBT7 7

Shri Swaran Singh: He does not
come to Nagaland. He is in England,
as 1 have already stated. As to what
the effect of the peace talks on his
mind is, I have no information.

Shri Daji (Indore): Get him
psycho-analysed.
st qnaw Tag  (FTET) - oW

7z ¥ Y & 5 o fiw ek
aqifeeama &1 fafae & fro feot &
wifq amat & [ F0 @ § "W AT0N-
T FT HIE 7EET TW@ A9E § qY G
2 gt ¢ fF g @ & wea
oz i qg=ar § A7 fAo fowr ag
aex & fo omfe & &1 o FF A
TER I AT A AT FL @I 7

Shri Swaran Singh: The general
question of the peace talks that are
going on in Nagaland is a matter
which has been discussed here more
than once. That does not arise out
of this calling-attention-notice at all.

Shri S. M. Banerjee (Kanpur): The
hon. Minister has expressed the
anxiety of our Government not to
allow Shri Phizo to go to China. Since
India is a member of the Common-
wealth, may I know whether the
Government of India will make a
request to the Government of the
United Kingdom to see that Shri
Phizo does not get a passport for
China because that will aggravate the
situation and would be damaging to
India, and whether Brigadier Sen
who is one of the officers.......
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Mr, Speaker: The hon. Member
should be satisfied with one ques-
tion......

Shri S. M, Banerjee: That is
nected with this question.

Mr, Speaker: So many questions
should not be clubbed together.

Shri 8. M. Banerjee: May 1 know
whether Brigadier Sen, the Advocate-
General of Nagaland, has been sent
specially to England and one of his
assignments is to see Shri Phizo in
this connection?

con-

Shri Swaran Singh: We have askei
our High Commissioner in London to
convey our views in this respect to
Her Majesty’s Government. He will
certainly do that.

I have no information of the depu-
tation of Brig. Sen. But I can say
that there is no question of his going

to see Phizo in any form on our
behalf. He has nothing to do with
Phizo.

Shri Daji: In  view of the well-
known hostile nature of Phizo’s acti-
vities, which will be multiplied if he
goes to China, #nd in view of the .fa:t
that already there is a lot of wrong
anti-Indian propaganda .about Naga-
land going on—Dawn had put it on
its front page. that napalm bombs
were used by us in Nagaland; this
was mentioned in. the House—have
Government made it clear to the Gov-
ernments of U.K. and China that
Phizo is persona non grata with us
and any sirh facilities given to him
to go to China would be treated as
an unfriendly act towards India?

Shri Swaran Singh: I agree with
the hon. Member that a lot of wrong
propaganda is being carried on. It is
entirely incorrect to say that napalm
bomb was used in any part of Naga-
land. That is a story which ig entirely
incorrect and I would like to repudiate
it very strongly. It was never used
and any suggestion to that effect is
absolutely incorrect. I am glaq that



the hon, Member méntioned it, giving

me an opportunity to state the facts.

1 have already said that we have
asked our High Commissioner in
L.ondon to clearly tell the U.K. Gov-
ernment that we are totally opposed
to it and that they should not permit
a British national to undertake an
activity which is against our interest.

st st (frae) @ fear &Y
wfafafaat gat W@ 2w A sfaesy
o7 w@AaT & fawg e § |ifs
folt 9 91 Y T @ & T
MNfE gara gowa q5F & .

W W : WO @ ag wqfew
o JFHT W AW AW, A FATA FEAT
g qE W FT )

st aridt @ X gEe f @ o
warAfeT I ¥ ggw K IEwy
qH @ qevfs gEET WA @
afsq oo 3w &) ToTwa AR A 2
®E

wOW RERAT ¢ W A qAT
FIAT B A W9 Iq HIL

st arY @ Bl &ET oR oW
3 A7 & yeqfa wwmm £ seeA
AREA g AT RE &
% for gama & w3 s g 1 =mEAl
feat v T W Wy fegeam &
qaifrs q@@ & 3T T q3
fergmma & fame w97 & fam wan
qEAT @ d FOgWH WA aIET
Wt GF el #1 wEEm A 1 faEn
T@ar ¢, T FT 41 9 0@ @
o #1 f& 9 & faors e
2 aFar ¢ AR fadwi W ag @ Ww
T AH ¥ faeg g FT gFa 7
T g% ARG G A F71 fadw &
fady 7df ®T % A ag FomE
! qrERT 1 qHdET FRE § W FY
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IAET w1 & faeg s A
g ?

weaw wgneg | wa I A
9 9w e ¥ ¥ {7
A AN w7 ? WA mAAHE ¥ T@T wAT
Wt @Y Y Su A A afed fF g
M IEFT AT L | WY FEA £ ®
TR wg 6 oag W oA W o
ol TW qew qAvad AR R v
o9 I W At § g ¥ qifed

st avEY ;WO WERE, AW
UF EEAT FT NN § | WE Tg ®E
foolt &1 @arer A 3 A 0 feon @
HA # qo1 ¢ afwr = A gwra
WA HeH ¥ W q AT IR

o T wAge afgar  (Fiar-
qR) © WEmer WEIEA, WY1 UF 7Y
w oHAE 2 1 X oam & Fig fearan
agar § 6 w4 g7 oggl §% A
T ¢ fF carawdo wemE fae
g% % FH VT T FT W FH
F@T & | FTH IR T I T AN
T famr ST @ A W FE FER
Fr Afg F Ffaar § 37 F eI
qEITE & IO Wl AT AT qFAT § UG
Y ¥ @F A T FF A KA §
A ¥ AT I ATHA ¥ FAG FHL
N aga g s Afa #1 &g



‘weaw wlveg o I i o
gE A W oA A oawdr €

o Y ahge efynr : & gz
AN W AT T wY e e @ £

W HERT 8 I[{a WS
TRy RN amam s ¢

Mo Tw RART g . aamA-
WG H @ wegeAr wwar i
fot w1 ga e ST &, A W ¥
Y ¥ §aT9 9 ATAT qga ATFAHY
g STET g | WY A FATE STAT & AR
A ST HIEHTET, T qg AW & d W
q, @ ¥NM qE@ g, AfEA W
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IW TH TAR qTHA O aATT ALY ATAY,
#q ax fedy 7 frely &7 & Y wegey
w, =N foeir w41 wi S §Aw
gsm @ ) w7 X gyt o feepw
®TF ®g 7 TeA § fF FAq g
SE A AT AT FW@E .. ..

Shri Raghunath Singh (V:ranasi):
This is practically a short speech.

Shri Frank Anthony (Nominated—
Anglo-Indians): Long speech.

o e ahgr Wirfipn ¢ afew
W ¥ and o fagr e § ) fe-
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far ¥, (Imrerruprions). ¥ foq
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R\ ( Interruptions) Tafaa W
W frar o @, @ e age
Y faere s afed |
Shri Raghunath Singh: This is
practically a speech.
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Shri P. C. Borooah (Sibsagar):

Although Mr. Phizo has changed his
Indian nationality and ' embraced

British natfonality, he has been des-
cribed as the President of the Naga



National Council in statements of the
underground Nagas. {(Intarruptions).

werw T o & oue ¥ gl
wfrw o grar @ ? w8 gw Y @
RNy ?

o R awige ofiay e
g, wEw Ffad

Shri P. C. Borooah: He is directing
these activities from a country like
UK. which is the leader of the com-
monwealth of Nations. May I know
whether mere change of nationality
prevents our Government from taking
any action against his nefarious acti-
vities?

TN WP . qEIY §S
AT FT | T TF AVIT AW WY
T q%ar § fr gy fur qamw w1

Shri P. C. Borooah: Yes. I have
finished.

Shri Swaran Singh: In the state-
ment that I made, I have sald that
he has not been receiving eany
encouragement from the UK. Gov-
ernment with regard his activities.

Shri Ranga (Chittoor): In recent

months.

Shri Swaran Singh: The hon. Mem-
ber said he was directing the activi-
ties from ILondon. Our information
is that the hostile leaders who are
now functioning in Nagaland them-
selves zre doing whatever they want.
They are indulging 'in objectionable
activities, but there is not much evi-
dence that Phizo s directing their
activities.

Shri P, C. Borooah: He is described
as the President of the Naga National
Counci] in statements of the under-
ground Nagas.

Mr. Speaker: A part has been
answered. I will not allow the whole
thing to be answered.

Shrima¥ Savitel Migaim - {Banda):
In view of the fact that our hopes of
success in our mnegotiations with the
Naga rebels have been dependent on
the efforts of the peace miission, in
this new situation when Mr, Phizo
has declared openly that he is {ndulg-
ing in anti-national activities, I want
to know whether Government is
intending to change the policy or
whether it is still depending on the
peaceful negotiations of the peace
mission?

Mr. Speaker: Has he followed it?

Shri Swaran Singh: I may be per-
mitted to say that we have ng inten-
tion to change the policy which, for-
tunately, has received the support of
the Members of Parliament of both
the Houses who visited those places
and made their reports.
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Shri Swaran Singh: It is wrong
for him to use such adjectives with
regard to this policy and I take strong
objection for using such expression.

Mr. Speaker: 1 agree.

oft 7y fomd © & 39 #1 grESETO
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1218 hrs,.

SUSPENSION OF MEMBER
‘(Shri Madhu Limaye)

Shri Raghunath Singh (Varanasi):
The word ‘napumsak’ should be
expunged.

Shri Khadilkar (Khed): May I ask
one question? Will it be proper to
use that expression?
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[Shri Madhu Limaye then left the
House]
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The Minister of Parllamentary
Affairs (Shri Satya Narayan Sinha):
I beg to move:

“That Shri Madhu Limaye, a
Member of this House, and named
by the Speaker, Dbe sspended
from the service of the Mouse for
a fortnight.”

ot g W wgEE & gEET
fag war g

st TR © TEqE A5RA . . .

e WERY © TgH 5@ 9X fvig
g o ifed

off A (WerTg) : W 9EW W
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ml'lgpdakér: Ordér, vofdér. .1 have.

to put'the qdestion. (Interruption).
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Shri Raghunath Singh: The motion:
is before the House.
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Shri Surendranath Dwivedy (Ken-
drapara): You were pleased to
observe that you had issued several
warnings to the hon. Member. Since
he did not listen to you and obstruct-
ed the proceedings of the House, you
asked him to leave the House and he
obeyed your orders and has gone out.
I do not think further action on this
matter is called for at this moment.
It that hon. Member again behaves
in that manner, then the House may
consider about taking any further
action. At the moment, I would plead
with all hon, Members of the House
and I will urge upon even the Minis-
ter of Parliamentary Affairs not to
press that motion but withdraw that
motion.

Several Hon, Members: No, no.

Shri H. N. Mukerjee (Calcutta Cen-
tral): I would like to submit that
when you took the decision in regard
to Shri Madhu Limaye, none of us
here had the slightest inclination to
object because it would not have been
proper to do it, but what I discovered
to my consternation was that the
Minister of Parliamentary Affairs
who does not come to the assistance
of the Chair......

Shri Ranga (Chittoor): Nor the
Leader of the House.

Shri H. N, Mukerjee: . ....
when it should be done, comes up
at a time when no help is necessary
and quite gratuitously makes a sug-
gestion about another hon, Member
who perhaps 1ill-advisedly had made
certain observations. You took that
step after your patience had been
tried for a very long time. You have



said yourself that it has been con-
tinuing from day to day and you have
taken that step. We naturally bowed
down to that. But there was no point
in the hon, Minister of Parliamentary
Affairs suddenly getting up to move
a motion with regard to another
member, who had ill-advisedly made
certain observations? To propose a
punishment against that other mem-
ber, which was a great deal more
serious than the punishment which
you in your wisdom had already
meted out to Shri Madhu Limaye was
an act which has no relation to the
factg of the situation. ’

Mr. Speaker: He has referred to
the Parliamentary Affaire Minister
making a motion about another mem-
ber. What does he mean?

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: That was
about Shri Kishen Pattnayak.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: He is
mistaken. The motion made by the
Minister of Parliamentary Affairs was
about the same member.

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: My submis-
sion in that case is, when you have
taken that step against the member
and asked him to withdraw and that
member was withdrawing, there was
no reason at all for him to be given
another punishment. A person can-
not be given two punishments for the
same offence. Either the Speaker
calls upon a member to withdraw or
there is a motion requiring that some
member be suspended from the ser-
vice of the House for a certain period
of time. In this case when you have
given the punishment it is wrong for
the Minister of Parliamentary Affairs
to come forward proposing a second
punishment.

Mr. Speaker: I must submit to hon.
leaders of the opposition here whe-
ther they do not realise that this is
happening every day and the House
is held to ransom for some time each
day. It is the occurrence not on one
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day alone. I have been warning | for
the last few days that it is accumu-
lating and the total effect on me
would be very bad. I have been ask-
ing those one or two hon. members
to avoid {t. But they have been
taking the pitch to a certain point—
99 per cent—and then when they
found that cent per cent was just
coming, they would sit down. I have
been experiencing it and finding my-
self in a very difficult position. I have
been warning those members—one of
them was Shri Madhu Limaye—not to

do it. At least there are occasions
when some interruptions can be
made and I always allow that. Maybe

I am charged that I am not exercis-
ing that patience that ought to be

done. But I have given them ecvery
facility for discussion and every
opportunity for expression. Where-

ever I find that there is a legitimate
occasion., I gave that opportunity,
Rather—though it may be disparag-
ing to myself—I have been accused
openly that I have been too soft. toe
gentle, too weak in not taking any
action and therefore much of the time
of the House is wasted in that res-
pect. Don’t the leaders of the opposi-
tion realise how much time is wasted
every day in that respect? As res-
ponsible leaders of opposition groups,
they must realise it.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: No-
body has Questioned what you have
done.

Mr. Speaker: Again it is not being
appreciated that when I told him to
go out, then also he made certain
remarks that were objectionable.
Therefore, I appealed to the House at
that moment that demeanour of
his, (Interruptions). It is another
question. You do not hear, but I hea:
everything that is uttered. That Iis
the difficulty. When he was going
out, he uttered certain words that
were disparaging to the whole House
and to all the members. That is why
the suggestion came ,and the question
is before me now.
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Shri Ranga: Sir, I thought you
would be good ecnough not to pro-
ceed with that suggestion made by
my hon. friend, the Minister for
Parliamentary Aflairs. Now, if you
are going-to place it before the House,
I will have to submit to you, as my
hon. friend here has already said,
that one punishment is enough for the
same Member and to add to it another
punishment may not appear to be
reasonable. Just at present, after the
well merited admonition that you
have administered today, I think we
ought to be content with the action
that you have taken.

I will tell you why. You named
us, all the lerders of the Opposition
groups. You could easily have, in
the same breath and with the same
weight, named the leader of the ruling
party here. He Is the Leader of the
House and he is so rarely present
here especially on these difficult occa-
sions. He chould have, in his own
wisdom, appointed a Deputy Leader.
He did not do it. Well, that is his
own concern. But they have N@lready
named my friend, Shri Satya Narayan'
Sinha as Minister of Parliamentary
Affairs. He also takes pleasure in
being absent as much as possmle.
although he is with us sometimes
when, of course, We enjoy his pre-
sence. Therefore, it is not only we,
but much more so, the Leader of the
House, whose duty it is, instead of
allowing things to go to such a pitch
that you yoursclf were obliged to
take this initiative, to have taken the
initiative and helped you. He did
not do it. Therefore, under these
circumstances, we deserve to be
excused, if he deserves to be excused,
For God’s sake do not inflict a second



punishment on the same Member on- -

the samg ﬂay and on. the same occa-
sion.

The Prime Minister and Mtnlster"""
of Atomic Ener;y (Shr1 Lal Bahaduy

Shastrl): I am extremely sorry that
these remarks should bave come from
Professor Ranga,

Shri Rangai: Yed well deserved.

Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri: I wholly
resent it and strongly repudiate it.

Shri Ranga: The records will show.

Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri: I am
here in the House whenever it is
essential. I am always present espe-
clally at this time when hon, Mem-
bers create a special situation. And,
of course, I have met the Leaders of
the Opposition and I have requested
them that we should try to have some
kind of a decorum. Though it was an
informal talk and discussion 1 felt
that it would have some effect. We
are entirely—of course, on behalf of
the Government, I nced not say that—
behind you apd you have our fullest
support. In regard to this particular
day, to this situation, I think what
the hon. Minister for Parliamentary
Affairs has proposed is perfectly cor-
rect and it should be placed bz=fore
the House. (Interruptions).
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I have tried to make it clear that
his behaviour, after he had been
directed to go out, was very objec-
tionable. Then he uttered certain
words and that is ‘meore actionable

than what he had done earlier.
(Interruption).
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Shri Raghunath Singh: What was
his. gesture when he was going aut-
side? He has called the whole House
lmpotent including yOurselt.
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Shri. H. N. Mukerjee: Napunsak
means “impotent”  which 4s not
unparliamentary....

Mr, Speaker: I have not taken
objection to that. Again and again I
am being reminded of that. 1 am
only taking objection to his beha-
viour when he was directed to go
out. Now the only question before

oft a¥ (@) A we A
g fF g ofaarie &t ayew T
R | AT R @ o

Mr. Speaker: I have been warning
him. It is not a question only of
today. I shall now put the motion
that is before me,

The question is:

“That Shri Madhu Limaye, a
Member of this House and named
by the Speaker, be suspended
from the service of the House for
a fortnight.”

The Lok Sabha divided:

Shri §. S, More (Poona): Sir, I have
wrongly voted for Noes.

Mr. Speaker: That will be record-
ed.



Division No. 9]

Acha! Singh, Shri
Akkamma Devi, Shrimati
Alva, Shri Joachim
Anthony, Shri Frank
Bajaj, Shri Kamalnayan
Balmiki, Shri
Barkataki, Shrimati Renuka
Barman, Shri P.C,
Basappa, Shri
Baswant, Shri
Bhagat, Shri B.R.
Bhagvati, Shri
Bhakt Darshan, Shri
Bhattacharyya, Shri C.K.
Bist, Shri J.B.S.
Borooah, Shri P.C.
Brajeshwar Prasad, Shri
Brij Basi Lal, Shri
Brij Raj Singh, Shri
Chanda, Shrimati Jyotsna
Chandrabhan Singh, Shri
Chaturvedi, Shri S.N.
Chaudhry, Shri Chandramani La!
Chaudhuri, Shri D.S.
Chaudhuri, Shrimati Kamala
Chaudhuri, Shri Sachindra
Chavan, Shri D.R.
Chavda, Shrimati Joraben
Chuni Lal, Shri
Daljit Singh, Shri
Das, Shri B.K.
Das, Shri N.T.
Deshmukh, Dr. P.S.
Dighe, Shri
Dinesh Singh, Shri
Dubey, Shri R.G.
Dwivedi, Shri M.L.
Ering, Shri D.
Gajraj Singh Rao, Shri
Ganapati Ram, Shri
Guha, Shri A.C.
Gupta, Shri Shiv Charan
Harvani, Shri Ansar
Heda, Shri
Hem Raj, Shri

- Himatsingka, Shri
Igbal Singh, Shri
Jadhav, Shri M.L.
Jamir, Shri S.G.
Joshi, Shri A.C.
Jyotishi, Shri J.P.
Kabir, Shri Humayun
Kajrolkar, Shri
Kamble, Shri
Kannamwar, Shrimati Tai
Karni Singhji, Shri
Keishing, Shri Rizhang

"AYES
Khadilkar, Shri
Khan, Dr, P.N.
Khan, Shri Osman Ali
Khan, Shri Shahnawaz
Khanna, Shri Mehr Chand
Khanna, Shri P.K.
Kindar Lal, Shri
Kotoki, Shri Liladhar
Kripa Shankar, Shri
Krishna, Shri M.R.
Krishnamachari, Shri T.T.
Kureel, Shri B.N.
Lahtan Chaudhry, Shri
Lakshmikanthamma, Shrimati
Lalit Sen, Shn
Laskar, Shri N.R.
Lonikar, Shri
Mahadeva Prasad, Dr.
Majithia, Shri
Malaichami, Shri
Malaviya, Shri K.D.
Malhotra, Shri Inder J.
Malliah, Shri U.S.
Manaen, Shri
Mandal, Dr. P.
Mandal, Shri Yamuna Prasad
Maniyangadan, Shri
Mantri, Shri D.D.
Masuriya Din, Shri
Mehrotra, Shri Braj Bikari
Mehta, Shri J.R.
Mehta, Shri Jashvant
Mengi, Shri Gopal Datt
Mirza, Shri Bakar Ali
Mishra, Shri Bibhuti
Mishra, Shnt M.P.
Misra, Shri Shyam Dhar
Mohsin, Shri
Morarka, Shri
Mukerjee, Shrimati Sharda
Musafir, Shri G.S.
Muthiah, Shri
Naik, Shri D.J.
Nanda, Shri
Naskar, Shri P.S.
Nayak, Shri Mohan
Nayar, Dr, Sushila
Nesamony, Shri
Nigam, Shrimati Savitri
Niranjan Lal, Shri
Oza, Shri
Pande, Shri K.N.
Pandey, Shri R.S.
Pandey, Shri Vishwa Nath
Pandit, Shrimati Vijay Lakshmi
Panna Lal, Shri
Parashar, Shri
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Patel, Shri Man Sinh P.
Patel, Shri Rajeshwar
Patil, Shri S.B.

Patnaik, Shri B.C.
Pattabhi Raman, Shri C.R.
Pillai, Shri Nataraja
Prabhakar, Shri Nawal
Raghunath Singh, Shri
Raj Bahadur, Shri

Raja, Shri C.RN

Rajdeo Singh, Shri

Raju, Dr. D.S.

Ram, Shri T.

Ram Subhag Singh, Dr.
Ram Swarup, Shri
Ramdhani Das, Shri
Rane, Shri

Rao, Dr. K.L.
Rao, Shri Krishnamoorthy
Rao, Shri Rajagopala

Rao, Shri Thirumala
Rattan Lal, Shri

Rey, Shrimati Renuka
Reddy, Shrimati Yashoda
Roy, Shri Bishwanath
Saha, Dr. S.K.

Sahu, Shri Rameshwar
Saigal, Shri A.S.
Samanta, Shri S.C.
Sarma, Shri A.T.
Satyabhama Devi, Shrimati
Scindia, Shrimati Vijaya Raje
Sen, Shri P.C.

Shah, Shri Man bendra
Shakuntala Devi, Shrimati
Sham Nath, Shri

Sharma, Shri D.C,

Shastri, Shri Lal Bahadur
Shastri, Shri Ramanand
Sheo Narain, Shri
Siddananjappa, Shri
Siddhanti, Shri Jagdev Singh
Siddish, Stri

Sidheshwar Prasad, Shri
Singh, Shri D.N,

Singh, Shri K.K.

Sinha, Shrimati Ramdulari
Sinha, Shri Satya Narayan
Sinhasan Singh, Shri
Sonavane, Shri
Subbaraman, Shri

Sumat Prasad, Shri
Swaran Singh, Shri
Thengondar, Shri
Thevar, Shri V.V,
Tiwary, Shri K.N.
Tiwary, Shri R.S.



Tyegi, Shri

Upadhysys, Shri Shiva Dutt
Valvi, Shri

Varma, Shri ML,

Alvares, Shri

Bade, Shri

Bagri, Shri

Banerjee, Shri S. M.

Barus, Shri Hem

Basant Kunwarl, Shrimat
Berwa, Shri Onkar Lal
Bhattacharys, Shri Dinen
Bheel, Shri P.H.

Buta Singh, Shri
Chakravartty, Shrimati Renu
Chaudhuri, Shri Tridib Kumar
Deji, Shri

Dhson, Shri

Dwivedy, Shri Surendranath

Mr. Speaker: The result of the divi-

4y

Varma, Shri Ravindrs
Veerabasapps, ‘Shri
Verms, Shri Balgevindy
Vidyalankar, Shri A.N.

NOES

Gokaran Prassed, Shri
Gulshan, Shri

Kschhavaiya, Shri Hukam Chand
Kakkar, Shri Gsuri 6bankar
Kamath, Shri Harl Vishnu
Kar, Shri Prabhat
Krishnapal Singh, Shsi
Manoharan, Shri

Misra, Dr. U,

More, Shri S.S.

Mukerjee, Shri H.N.
Murmu, Shri Sarkar

Nair, Shri Vasudev.n
Pattnayak, Shri Kishen
Pottekkatt, Shri

Vyas, Shri Radhelal
Wadiwa, Shri

Wasnik, Shri Balkrishans
Yadav, Shri Ram Harkh

Raghavan, Shri A.V.
Rameshwaranand, Shri
Rangas, Shri

Reddy, Shri Narasimha
Sezhiyan, Shri

Singh, Shri A.P.
Singh, Shri Y.D.
Singha, Shri Y.N.
Solanki, Shri

Swamy, Shri Sivamurthi
Vimla Devi, Shrimati
Vishram Prasad, Shri
Warior, Shri

Yajnik, Shri

sStgealt© §U UF gEE gF

sion Ist Hifsd geae 72T

Ayes 183; Noes 44.
The motion was adopted. wsaw q@n Al
st fewr qzame - I A% gar ord o T ' allowt
ﬁu’aa{'wmiﬁn rder, order. am not allowing

(Shri Bagri left the House at this
stage.)
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